/J

HONG KONG ZOOLOGICAL
AND BOTANICAL GARDENS

V1% [The Heritage Trail

ﬁ BRI EHE
Leisure and Cultural
' ' Seorvices Department



ERPEMLERATBELREXNLE > 1871 F
IR A RSB AR - RIRENYI R M B AE -
Z1975 FEAZEBNENBREURMERIER -
Bel - AENEEZES.6 AE > TESRMEMH—=R

Z &2 E) - mEAREREEAN AR -

HRPENLENMERRAELNAE  hExRE | |

EERNAE - SHIRE S RERERNEN Y RIEYE
BETRINAIRETMR  BURREBRERIRES
EFH—FERL

BR T RREBNESIN WA AR PXADEES -

SHTERNEELERNRE  AIRIEEACAGER |




The Hong Kong Zoological and Botanical Gardens are the
oldest public gardens in Hong Kong. They were found as a
Botanic Garden in 1871 and renamed in 1975 to reflect the
increased commitment to zoological exhibits. The Gardens
now have an area of 5.6 hectares and are divided into two
distinctive parts, the Old Garden to the east and the New
Garden to the west.

Without doubt, the Hong Kong Zoological and Botanical
Gardens will continue as not only the oldest but also
the most progressive public garden in Hong Kong and
will continue to consolidate its international reputation
in zoological terms in future years as contribution to the

conservation of nature.

On top of the zoological and botanical attractions, visitors
may also enjoy a stroll down the heritage trail to explore
seven special features of historical importance, namely the
Stone Pillars & Flight of Steps at the Former Main Entrance,
the Memorial Arch (Chinese War Memorial), the Bronze
Statue of King George VI, the Pavilion (Former Band Stand),
the Entrance Gate Pillars on Garden Road, the Flight of
Steps leading to Fountain Terrace and the Fountain, and
savour the stories of the Gardens.
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Grade 1 Historic Building

Memorial Arch
(Chinese War Memorial)

The Chinese War Memorial was erected in 1928 in
remembrance of those Chinese who fell in World
War |. Damaged in World War |l, it was repaired by
the Hong Kong Government to commemorate the
Chinese who sacrificed their lives for the Allies in the
two World Wars. The arch is guarded by two pairs of
uniquely designed male stone lions, one at the front

and one at the back.
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Grade 1 Historic Building

Stone Pillars &
Flight of Steps at

the Former Main Entrance

In front of the Memorial Arch stand six stone pillars
which mark the former main entrance to the Hong
Kong Zoological and Botanical Gardens. The stone
pillars and the staircase behind them are part of the
historic structures in the Gardens. One of the pillars,
engraved with the words "Old Botanic Gardens”
which tells the early name of the Gardens, bears

witness to its historical development.
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Grade 1 Historic Building

The Pavilion
(Former Band Stand)

The Pavilion, one of the oldest structures in the
Hong Kong Zoological and Botanical Gardens, was
built with donations from the Parsee community in
1866. While such original designs as the cast-iron
pillars and granite floor are retained, its pyramidal
roof has been converted to a flat-topped one upon
rehabilitation. Pavilions were commonly provided
in gardens in Britain and its colonies between the
mid and late 19th century to provide performance
venues for musicians. The Pavilion is the oldest
remaining ironwork pavilion in Hong Kong, as well
as one of the few historic structures related to the

Parsee community.
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The original Fountain was built in 1864

Fountain

The original Fountain was built in 1864 when the
Gardens was opened, forming a focal point of the
Gardens. The Fountain, about sixty feet in diameter,
featured a tiered central column some twenty
feet tall imported from the United Kingdom. It was
dismantled in 1932 to facilitate the construction
of an underground reservoir. Having undergone in
situ reconstruction and alteration over the years,
including the last renovation in 2010, the Fountain

remains an important landmark of the Gardens.
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Erected in 1958

Bronze Statue of

King George VI

The bronze statue, by famous British sculptor Gilbert
Ledward, was erected in 1958 in commemoration
of Hong Kong's 100th anniversary (1841 — 1941).
On the same spot once stood a statue of Sir Arthur
Kennedy, the seventh Govemnor of Hong Kong, as
a tribute to his achievements while in office (1872 —
1877). It was shipped to Japan and melted during
the Japanese occupation of Hong Kong (1941 —
1945).



> AT \
AR5 6
1980 1 - BAEBURRABENAOBEME
BIRERMKEE - AETRBRKFTRAR -
BFEELEANEANFEER N EERK
[ - BIIRASHY T@fEt) AERKECKES -
HEcE BN EKE - RENENERFE

RIFETTSUER - BB/ FaBe
BREGMATIT AR B AR - BUTEE

1931 £ 1933 FRIE R T Bt A Ak
DUBIERIH o R R - B A PSR /K E
B RETETRINKBESE

—HURE R

Grade 3 Historic Building

Flight of Steps leading to

Fountain Terrace

In the 1930s, the Hong Kong Government sustained
its effort to expand the water supply network, in a
bid to meet the demand of the growing population.
Given the greater demand for potable water in
Central District, it became necessary to build a
service reservoir under the fountain terrace of the
Gardens, which is now known as the Gardens
Fresh Water Service Reservoir. The old fountain and
terrace needed to be raised and rebuilt, making way
for the construction of the new service reservoir.
Having regard to the difference in levels between the
new fountain terrace and the footpath leading from
the Memorial Arch, this flight of granite steps was
pbuilt between 1931 and 1933 to connect the two
places. This flight of steps, together with the tunnel
portal of the service reservair, are a testimony to the

water supply work in Central District before WWII
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Grade 2 Historic Building

Entrance Gate Pillars on

Garden Road

The entrance on Garden Road can be found on a
map dating back to 1867. Visitors may enter or leave
the Gardens through this entrance. A pair of gate
pillars built of granite blocks with extruded pointing
and guadrangular pyramidal parts as furnishings
remain intact at the entrance, regarded as one of the

oldest surviving historic structures in the Gardens.
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